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August 28, 1997

Docket No 50-461 10CFRS0 73
Document Control Desk
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
Subject:  Clinton Power Station - Unit |
Licensee Event Report No, 97-002-01
Dear Madam or Sir:

Encloud s Ltcenue Evem Roport (LER) No 97-002-01 Enlumjn_c_onmlm

The uwlooed repon has boon revuod to |dent|fy the cause lnd correcuve lction for the
event and provides a discussion of the safety significance on previous similar event
information This repoit is being submitted in accordance with the requirements of
10CFRS0.73.

This Licensee Event Report contains the following commitment:

* Revise CPS procedure 9080.01 to remove the requirement to bar over the
Emergency Diesel Generator (EDG) when either the Division 1 or 11 EDG is

inoperable.
Sincerely yours,
Wayne D. Romberg
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NRC Clinton Licensis ject Manager
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